

Martine Band

From: Martine Band
Sent: July 18, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (MEI) (Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca)
Subject: Thursday morning meetings

Good morning Hillary,

Sorry if you are not the right person for me to be reaching out to on this, but are there more Thursday morning Fair Hydro Plan meetings scheduled? I don't have any in my calendar at the moment, and in particular am wondering about this Thursday.

Martine

Martine M. N. Band
Associate General Counsel
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Direct Line: 416.440.8117
E-mail: martine.band@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed to Martine.Band@oeb.ca. Please update your address book accordingly.